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CCA Official Filing:
1 0/2/02*************1 2 : 06 P M*************M ati Ida San de rs**************1

Matilda Sanders / 33 ? - Bﬁ’v@'
From: LaSandra Givens 5/

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2002 12:06 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/2/02 12:05:00 PM

Docket Number: 020604-TX

Filename / Path: 020604.LHD

PAA ORDER GRANTING CANCELLATION OF ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SERVICE CERTIFICATE DUE TO CHAPTER 11 BANKRUPTCY

O
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1 0/25,02*************1 1 :1 2 AM*************Matilda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders / 472 —Co
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2002 10:58 AM 5,
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/25/02 10:54:00 AM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

020604-TX 020604CO.LHD

020623-TX, 020625-TX 020625CO.LHD

020626-TX 020626CO.LHD

020627-TX, 020635-TX, 020636-TX, 020637-TX 020637CO.LHD

020891-TP 020891CO.LHD

020906-TC, 020931-TC 020931CO.LHD

CONSUMMATING ORDERS
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1 0/2 5/02*************2 :40 P M *************M ati I da sa n d e rs**************1

Matilda Sanders

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2002 2:36 PM

To: Linda Dodson; LaSandra Givens; Matilda Sanders; Ruth Nettles
Subject: CO order in 020604 et al.

Importance: High

The CO order isn't due yet! The PAA order was reissued, which changed protest due date
and CO issue date. We will not issue this order.

Please call if questions!!
Matilda, please reuse the DN and order number.

Kay
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Sent: Friday, October 25, 2002 10:58 AM Y
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CONSUMMATING ORDERS




